Jada D Lewis
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From: Monica Derozan <mderozan@Iisufoundation.org>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 4:13 PM

To: Jada D Lewis

Cc: diversity@eng.lsu.edu

Subject: RE: Halliburton Foundation Donation

Jada,

Thanks for providing the information in the below email. We are unable to deposit the Engineering Tiger Connections
event and the It's a Guy Thing event donations into project 101375. A new account will be needed for each
designation. However, if expenses have already been paid from project 101375 for these two events and those
expenses total at least the donation amounts, then we can complete the deposit. Please let me know which option the
department will use to handle this donation.

Thanks,

Monica Derogan, MBA

Gift Processing Manager

3838 West Lakeshore Drive

Baton Rouge, LA 70808

Office Phone: 225-578-7384

Toll Free: 1-800-452-7928

Fax: 225-578-0530

Email: mderozan@lsufoundation.org

LSU

FOUNDATION

The mission of the LSU Foundation is to foster private financial support for LSU, the LSU AgCenter, the LSU Paui M.
Hebert Law Center, and the LSU System Office.

Information contained in this message, including data and materials attached to this message, is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the intended
recipieni{s). Financial and denor information provided in ar attached to this message is the confidential and proprietary information of the 15U Foundation and is
provided subject 1o the following conditions: {1) financial or donor infarmation is intended for use anly by the intended recipient and may not be disclosed or
otherwise provided to third-parties without the express written consent of tha LSU Foundation; and {2) use of this message and any financial or donor information is
subject to the terms of the TAILS Confidentiality Policy and the LSU Foundation Privacy Policy. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent
respansible for delivering it Lo the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination,
distribution, ar copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the

original message.

From: Jada D Lewis [mailto:jadal@Isu.edu]
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 11:56 AM
Ta: Monica Derozan

Cc: diversity@eng.|su.edu

Subject: RE: Halliburton Foundation Donation

Monica,



Here is the allocation for the 20,000.00 from Halliburton based on the proposal submitted. The donation is restricted to
“LSU COE - Diverse Student Recruitment, Development and Retention” and should be allocated as follows:

1.

e

Engineering Tiger Connections event for freshmen and sophomares— $5,000 (Project ID: 101375, WMEP,
Allocation Code: WMEQ7)

Wamen impacting Style Event for female students - $8,000 {Project ID: 104560, WISE Support Fund,
Allocation Code: WIS07)

[t's A Guy Thing Event for underrepresented male students - $4,000 (Project ID: 101375, WMEP,
Allocation Code: WMEQ7)

Society of Women Engineers - 51,000 {Project ID: 101366, SWE, Allocation Code: SWE07)

National Society of Black Engineers - $1,000 (Project 1D: 101365, NSBE, Allocation Code: NSBO7)

Society of Hispanic Professional Engineers - $1,000 (Project ID: 101364, SHPE, Allocation Code: SHEQ7?)

Jada D. Lewis

Assistant Dean

LSU College of Engineering
Gffice for Diversity Programs
3305-B Patrick F. Taylor Hall
Baton Rouge, LA 70803
Office: 225-578-2815
jadal@lsu.edu
www.eng.lsu.edu/diversity

From: Monica Derozan [mailto:mderozan@Isufoundation.org)

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 3:11 PM
To: Jada D Lewis
Subject: Halliburton Foundation Donation

Jada,

We received a donation in the amount of $20,000.00 from this donor. The donation is restricted to “LSU COE - Diverse
Student Recruitment, Development and Retention”. Please provide the project id number for this donation.

Thanks,

Monica Derogauy, MBA

Gift Processing Manager

3838 West Lakeshore Drive

Baton Rouge, LA 70808

Office Phone: 225-578-7384

Toll Free: 1-800-452-7928

Fax: 225-578-0530

Emati: mderozan@lsufoundation.org
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The mission of the LSU Foundation is to foster private financial support for LSU, the LSU AgCenter, the LSU Paul M.
Hebert Law Center, and the LSU System Office.

Information contained in this message, including data and materials attached to this message, is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the intended
recipient{s). Financiat and donor infarmation provided in or attached to this message is the confidential and proprietary information of the LSU Foundation and is
provided subject to the following conditions: (1) financial ar donor information is intended for use only by the intended recipient and may not be disclosed or
otherwise provided to third-parties without the express written consent of the LSU Foundation; and (2) use of this message and any financial or donor information is
subject to the terms of the TAILS Confidentiality Policy and the LSU Foundation Privacy Policy. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent
respansible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination,
distribution, ar copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the

original message.



Halliburton Foundation Request for Proposals 2012 - 2013
LSU College of Engineering Diversity Programs

Proposal Category: University /College

College of: Engineering

Proposal Title: LSU College of Engineering — Diverse Student Recruitment, Development and Retention
Has this project been funded previously by Halliburton: Yes

Timeframe for inittative: 2013/2014 Academic Year

Strategic Objective (Selected all that apply): Differentiates Halliburton's Name; Ethnic/Gender Diversity;
Impacts Over 20 Students

Amount Requested: 520,000

Proposal Summary: The LSU College of Engineering strives to attrzct and retain diverse students through
programs coordinated by the Office for Diversity Programs that improve the educational experience and
build a strong, diverse workforce. This proposal respectfully requests a total of $20,000 to connect
underrepresented freshmen and sophomare students to the College of Engineering (55,000); to
enhance the professiona! development of female students ($8,000) and underrepresented male
students {$4,000);development of leadership skills and support for the outreach programs that build the
diverse student community of underrepresented female and minority students through strategic
student organizations such as NSBE, SHPE, and SWE {$3,000).

Engineering Tiger Connections (ETC} — 5,000

Engineering Tiger Connections is the Engineering Diversity Programs’ Open House event held during
LSU's Bengal Bound Week. This event is targeted to freshmen and sophomore students enrolled in any
of the majors offered in the College of Engineering. This program focuses on building the engineering
student community and connection to the College of Engineering. The Diversity ETC Open House
includes a student organization fair, scavenger hunt of Patrick Taylor Hall, department open houses, and
refreshments, Over 200 students participated in the inaugural event in Fall 2012, During the ETC event,
Halliburton's logo and brand will be displayed on all advertising and giveaways as well as our Diversity
website. Halliburton’s recruiting and talent development teams and engineering professionals will be
invited to the event and have a table for networking and interaction with the students.

Women Impacting Style in Engineering {WISE) Signature Event — 58,000

WISE is a networking dinner and style show for female students with leading female engineers. WISE
benefits LSU students by demonstrating how to dress appropriately at various events and provides an
opportunity to network with women engineering professionals and build soft skills. WISE has currently
impacted over 125 female engineering students with plans to expand the reach and impact. Female
engineering students in the LSU College of Engineering have accounted for approximately 15% of the
total engineering students over the past couple of years and this number is continuing to grow. WISE
prepares these female students for successful professional image and presentation during interns, co-



ops, and professional full-time positions. Halliburton will be recognized on the Office for Diversity's
website, in our newsletter and all publicity and informational materials associated with WISE. In
addition, Halliburton will be given 2 premier table sponsorships for four (4) female engineers or
company representatives and an opportunity to provide a keynote speaker for the event.

It's A Guy Thing Signature Event {IAGT) - $4,000
It's A Guy Thing is a signature program that was developed in the Spring 2011 to serve our

underrepresented male population, which is approximately 12% of the total student population in the
College of Engineering. Historically, programs target underrepresented students of bath genders or
females; this program was an opportunity to focus solely on male students. It’s A Guy Thing s an
evening of food, competition, and conversation with male diversity programs alumni and industry
partners, lAGT benefits LSU students by providing an opportunity for the male students to talk candidly
about the challenges of transitioning from college to career and to connect with alumni and industry
partners. |AGT seeks to further develop team building skills that contribute to belng a successful LSU
engineer and bulld personal and professional confidence - hn partnership with Halliburton, IAGT can
increase its reach from 40 male students to aver 75 male studants lm] Halliburton will be recognized on
the Office for Diversity’s website, in our newsletter and all publicity and informational materials
associated with JAGT. Halliburton engineers or representatives will also be invited to participate in the
event for networking and meeting students.

Diversity Student Organizations - NSBE, SHPE, and SWE - $3,000

A contribution of $1,000 for each organization will support the outreach and mentoring activities of
National Society of Black Engineers (NSBE), Society of Hispanic Professional Engineers {SHPE), and
Society of Women Engineers (SWE) to K-12 students focusing on careers and opportunities in the
various disciplines of engineering through hands-on engineering activities, college preparation panels,
and other mentoring activities. Halliburton will ba recognized as a sponsor on the Diversity and Student
Organizations’ websites. Representatives from Halliburton will have an opportunity to speak at each of
the organizations’ meetings and have access to the students of these organizations for future
internships, co-ops, and other career oppartunities. They will also be invited to other events sponsored
by the student organizations and become part of their newsletter distribution list.



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
Timeframe for initiative: 2013/2014 Academic Year

Strategic Objective (Selected all that apply): Differentiates Halliburton's Name; Ethnic/Gender Diversity;
Impacts Over 20 Students

Amount Requested: 520,000

Proposal Summary: The LSU College of Engineering strives to attract and retain diverse students through
programs coordinated by the Office for Diversity Programs that improve the educational experience and
build a strong, diverse workforce. This proposal respectfully requests a total of $20,000 to connect
underrepresented freshmen and sophomore students to the College of Engineering ($5,000); to
enhance the professional development of female students ($8,000) and underrepresented male
students ($4,000);development of leadership skills and support for the outreach programs that build the
diverse student community of underrepresented female and minority students through strategic
student arganizations such as NSBE, SHPE, and SWE ($3,000).

Engineering Tiger Connections (FTC} — 55,000

Engineering Tiger Connections is the Engineering Diversity Programs’ Open House event held during
LSU’s Bengal Bound Week. This event is targeted to freshmen and sophomore students enrolied in any
of the majors offered in the College of Engineering. This program focuses on building the engineering
student community and connection to the College of Engineering. The Diversity ETC Open House
includes a student organization fair, scavenger hunt of Patrick Taylor Hall, department open houses, and
refreshments. Over 200 students participated in the inaugural event in Fall 2012. During the ETC event,
Halliburton’s logo and brand will be displayed on all advertising and giveaways as wel as our Diversity
website. Halliburton’s recruiting and talent development teams and engineering professionals will be
invited to the event and have a table for networking and interaction with the students.

Women Impacting Style in Engineering (WISE} Signature Event — 58,000

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

't’s A Guy Thing Signature Event (JAGT} - $4,000
It's A Guy Thing is a signature program that was developed in the Spring 2011 to serve our

underrepresented male population, which is approximately 12% of the total student population in the
College of Engineering. Historically, programs target underrepresented students of both genders or
females; this program was an opportunity to focus solely on male students. It’s A Guy Thing is an
evening of food, competition, and conversation with male diversity programs alumni and industry
partners. IAGT benefits LSU students by providing an opportunity for the male students to talk candidly
about the chailenges of transitioning from college to career and to connect with alumni and industry
partners. IAGT seeks to further develop team building skills that contribute to being a successful LSU
engineer and build personal and professional confidence - In partnership with Halliburton, IAGT can
increase its reach from 40 male students to over 75 male students. Halliburton will be recognized on
the Office for Diversity’s website, in our newsletter and all publicity and informational materials
associated with IAGT. Halliburton engineers or representatives will also be invited to participate in the

event for networking and meeting students.

Diversity Student Organizations — NSBE, SHPE, and SWE - $3,000

A contribution of $1,000 for each organization will support the outreach and mentoring activities of
National Society of Black Engineers {NSBE), Society of Hispanic Professional Engineers {SHPE), and
Society of Women Engineers (SWE) to K-12 students focusing on careers and opportunities in the
various disciplines of engineering through hands-on engineering activities, college preparation panels,
and other mentoring activities. Halliburton will be recognized as a sponsor on the Diversity and Student
Organizations’ websites. Representatives from Halliburton will have an opportunity to speak at each of
the organizations’ meetings and have access to the students of these organizations for future
internships, co-ops, and other career opportunities. They will also be invited to other events sponsored
by the student organizations and become part of their newsletter distribution list.



Maureen M Robertson

__ e |
From: James Harris <jharris@lsufoundation.org>
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 1:45 PM
To: Jada D Lewis
Cc Maureen M Robertson; Joshua R Rahl
Subject: new account-Engineering Tiger Connections Event Support Fund

Good afternoon, Jada.

We have established the Engineering Tiger Connections Event Support Fund as project number 104938. A copy of the
finalized paperwork is available as a scan in TAILS on allocation code CNX07.

Please let us know if any questions arise.

James Harris

Business Analyst, LSU Foundation

3838 West Lakeshore Drive, Baton Rouge, LA 70808
Phone: 225-578-2013 Fax: 225-578-0530

LSL)

FOUNDATION

The mission of the LSU Foundation is to foster private financial support for LSU, the LSU AgCenter, the LSU Paul M. Hebert Law
Center, and the LSU System Office.

Information contained in this message, including data and materials attached to this message, s intended only for the persanal and confidential use of the intended
reciplent(s). Financial and donor information provided in or attached to this message Is the confidential and proprietary information of the LSU Foundation and s
provided subject to the following conditions: (1} financial or donor information is intended for use only by the intended recipient and may not be disclosed or
otherwise provided to third-parties without the express written consent of the LSU Foundation; and (2} use of this message and any financial or donor information is
subject to the terms of the TAILS Confidentiality Policy and the LSU Foundation Privacy Policy. If the reader of this message Is not the intended recipient or agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have recelved this document In error and that any review, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the
original message.



